
  

 

Wednesday 19 March 2025 
 
 

 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Wednesday 19 
February 2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 

1. What is the current policy for mechanical ventilation of patients undergoing 

an MRI scan within your NHS trust? 

Not applicable - do not do GA MRI cases 
 
 2. Which department has the primary responsibility for overseeing the mechanical 

ventilation of patients in the MRI suite? Is it the Intensive Care Unit (ICU) or the MRI 

department? 

Not applicable - do not do GA MRI cases 
 

 3. Which mechanical ventilators are currently used when conducting MRI scans on 

patients within your MRI department? 

Not applicable - do not do GA MRI cases 
 
 4. Please provide the make, model, and age of the current mechanical transport 

ventilators used within your trust. 

Not applicable - do not do GA MRI cases 
 

 5. Could you list the specific MRI-compatible ventilators currently in use within your 

trust?  

Not applicable - do not do GA MRI cases 

 
6. Please provide the contact details (name, job title, and email/telephone) of 

the lead clinical person overseeing the use of mechanical transport ventilation 

within your trust.  

Under section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act – Personal Information – MKUH 

does not give out the names of staff members. 

7. Please provide the name and contact details of the technician responsible 

for overseeing the usage and maintenance of these ventilators within your 

trust. 



  

 

Under section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act – Personal Information – MKUH 

does not give out the names of staff members. 

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 
you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


